
HOSPITAL FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SERVICES, 
HOSPITAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, AND INTERNAL PATIENT TRANSPORT SERVICES 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: THREE (3)                                     APRIL 5, 2024 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED PRIOR TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE FORMAL RFP’s. THE 
FOLLOWING CLARIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS, ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, REVISIONS, AND 
MODIFICATION FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ONLY IN THE MANNER AND TO 
THE EXTENT STATED.  

 
Q&A 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 

1. Please provide the sign-in sheets from walk-thrus. Sign-in sheets have been provided with this 
addendum.  
 

2. Is the 15% small business usage per service line or 15% for the overall book of all 3 services, for 
example if Food and EVS used subcontracting but not Patient Transport and the total still equaled 
15% of the total expenses for all 3, would that meet the standard? The 15% subcontracting 
requirement is for the total value of the awarded contract or of each awarded contract (if awarded 
to multiple vendors). For example, if one vendor is awarded all three service lines, they may 
achieve the overall 15% for the value of all three service lines by subcontracting CSBV vendors for 
of 15% of the overall contract value. As noted in Section I (G) a 15% Certified Small Business 
Vendor (CSBV) Subcontracting Requirement has been applied to this RFP.  Therefore, the awarded 
Contractor or Contractors (If multiple awards) must meet the 15% CSBV sub-contracting 
requirement for the overall value of the awarded contract awarded. If a vendor is awarded 
multiple service lines, the 15% CSBV subcontracting requirement will be for the value of that 
overall contract.   

 
3. What is the current unamortized capital for each line of service line, per region, that would be 

assumed? Zero. 
 

4. Is client only looking for a fixed fee contract or would a Cost Plus model be considered? No, Multi-
Service RFP Excel Spreadsheet, Tab 6 - SOW & ResponseRqmnts All Svc, General #72 asks for 
budget guarantee.  

 
 

FOOD AND NUTRITIONAL SERVICES (FNS) QUESTIONS 
 

5. Please provide number of inpatient clinical dietitians for each facility (BHMC, BHN, BHCS, BHIP): 
BHMC – 11.53 FTEs. 

 
6. At BHIP Please confirm that the $25.00 allowance for residents/students is included in the free 

meal dollar value provided of $32,970. Residents receive $25 per day, during the month this is 
charged against the free meals account, but at the end of the month, the amount related to 



residents is reclassified to a corporate GME department outside the hospital general ledger. For 
the fiscal year 2023 the amount reclassified to GME was $14,495 therefore the $32,970 does not 
include the residents, it is the net of the total (minus GME reclassification, see below). 

 

 
 

7. FNS Facility Data - Row 70 for BHMC and Coral Springs provides a total amount for all other pass 
throughs combined.  Rows 77 and 78 also include spend for Meal Tickets and ER meals.  Please 
confirm whether or not the volumes in rows 77/78 are included in the "All other pass through" 
volumes given in row 70. Yes, they are included for both BHMC and BHCS. 

 
8. Are there ample Patient Line Servicewares per location (plates, bases, domes, silverware etc)? 1.5 

per beds is standard. Can you provide the approximate percentage of servicewares at each site 
IE. BHMC – 80%, North 95% etc. BHMC 75% 

 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (EVS) QUESTIONS 

 
9. Under 158 EVS Operational it references bleach cleaning in 100% isolation discharge patient 

rooms.  Would utilization of a hydrogen peroxide based chemical and/or peracetic acid-based 
chemical be considered? Infection Control would need to review.  

 
10. At each facility in scope - how many days a week are clinics/infusion/rehab gyms open? M-F? Or 

7 days a week? BHMC - Outpatient pharmacy is open on weekends; clinics (like infusion) within 
hospital are open M-F; Gym in Physician Office Building which is not within scope. 

 
11. Under 212 EVS Cleaning Detailed regarding assisting with furniture movement, how many hours 

per week, per location, does EVS perform this currently? Approximately 5 hours per week/per 
region. 
 
 
INTERNAL PATIENT TRANSPORT SERVICES (PT) QUESTIONS 

 
12. Please provide the average response time, average transport time and average pending to 

completion time by hospital.  BHMC: Request to dispatch 31.11, Average response time 38.87, 
Average complete 45.55. 
 

13. Please provide the missing pa�ent transport volume for BHMC.   The below informa�on has been 
included in the revised Mul�-Service RFP Excel Spreadsheet that has been posted with this 
Addendum. 
 



 



14. Please provide current average hourly rate for entire department inclusive of shift differentials at 
BHMC. BHMC - $15. 

 
15. What is the current percentage of total discharges captured and performed by the patient 

transport department? Unknown. 
 

16. What percentage of annual transports are completed within the established completion 
standard? BHMC - We do not currently track this metric. Our current goal is an average of pending 
to complete. System wide the average for the last 12 months is 30 minutes. 
 
 

END ADDENDUM THREE 
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